

From: Seyong Park

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 20, 2010

Subject: FCC File No. 0604-EX-ST-2009

---

Message:

You have selected the content of your experiment to be kept confidential, please submit a confidentiality request in accordance with the rules in CFR 47, Part 0.459(b) that lists nine items. Please attach your response in Q and A format, and list those attachments need to be withheld from general public viewing in response to item number one. The intended confidentiality request letter cannot be kept confidential; therefore, please do not include any confidential material in this letter. (However, if there is no need for confidentiality, please acknowledge for regular processing).

SP>> Yes, It should be regular processing. Please change to non-confidentiality. If I have to do it by myself, please provide me with the instruction.

2. Please clarify the emission designators: M0W, N0NW7D, 10M0W7D.

SP>> Those three items must be deleted. I couldn't delete when I tried.

3. The requested start date 01/01/10 is not valid, please select a new start date and consider a minimum of 14 days processing time

SP>> the new schedule of the start date must be 03/01/10